

1 H BILL NO. 601
2 INTRODUCED BY Bradley

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
5 32-2144.6, R.C.M. 1947, TO ESTABLISH A GRADUATED FINE
6 SCHEDULE FOR COMMITTING THE OFFENSE OF WASTING A RESOURCE
7 CURRENTLY IN SHORT SUPPLY AND TO PROVIDE THAT SPEED
8 VIOLATIONS IN EXCESS OF 70 MILES PER HOUR MAY BE CHARGED
9 AGAINST A PERSON'S DRIVING RECORD AND BE NOTICED BY AN
10 INSURANCE COMPANY."

11
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
13 Section 1. Section 32-2144.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
14 to read as follows:

15 *32-2144.6. Enforcement. (1) A person violating the
16 speed limit imposed ~~by pursuant to section 1 of this act~~
17 ~~{32-2144.1}~~ is guilty of the offense of unnecessary waste of
18 a resource currently in short supply and upon conviction
19 shall be fined ~~five dollars (\$5)~~ plus \$1 per mile an hour
20 exceeding 55 miles per hour and no jail sentence may be
21 imposed. Bond for this offense shall be ~~five dollars (\$5)~~.

22 (2) For the purpose of this section only, the fees of
23 the justice court shall be ~~four dollars (\$4)~~ to be remitted
24 as set forth in section 25-311.

25 ~~{2}~~(3) No violation of this act below 70 miles per

1 ~~hour shall may~~ be recorded or charged against the driver's
2 record of a person convicted of violating this act; ~~and~~ no
3 insurance company ~~shall may~~ hold a violation of this act
4 below 70 miles per hour against the insured; and there ~~shall~~
5 ~~may~~ be no increase in premiums due to a violation of this
6 act below 70 miles per hour."

-End-

Committee on Highways & Transportation

Objection Raised to
Adverse Committee Report

1 H BILL NO. 601
2 INTRODUCTION BY Bradley
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
5 32-2144.6, R.C.M. 1947, TO ESTABLISH A GRADUATED FINE
6 SCHEDULE FOR COMMITTING THE OFFENSE OF WASTING A RESOURCE
7 CURRENTLY IN SHORT SUPPLY AND TO PROVIDE THAT SPEED
8 VIOLATIONS IN EXCESS OF 70 MILES PER HOUR MAY BE CHARGED
9 AGAINST A PERSON'S DRIVING RECORD AND BE NOTICED BY AN
10 INSURANCE COMPANY."
11
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
13 Section 1. Section 32-2144.6, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
14 to read as follows:
15 "32-2144.6. Enforcement. (1) A person violating the
16 speed limit imposed ~~by pursuant to section 1 of this act~~
17 ~~{32-2144.1}~~ is guilty of the offense of unnecessary waste of
18 a resource currently in short supply and upon conviction
19 shall be fined ~~five dollars-(\$5)~~ plus \$1 per mile an hour
20 exceeding 55 miles per hour and no jail sentence may be
21 imposed. Bond for this offense shall be ~~five dollars-(\$5)~~.
22 (2) For the purpose of this section only, the fees of
23 the justice court shall be ~~four dollars-(\$4)~~ to be remitted
24 as set forth in section 25-311.
25 ~~{2}~~ (3) No violation of this act below 70 miles per

1 hour shall may be recorded or charged against the driver's
2 record of a person convicted of violating this act; ~~and~~ no
3 insurance company ~~shall may~~ hold a violation of this act
4 below 70 miles per hour against the insured; and there ~~shall~~
5 may be no increase in premiums due to a violation of this
6 act below 70 miles per hour."

-End-

HB 601